
Development Control.

Planning Services.

London Borough of Camden.

Town Hall,

Argyle Street,

London.

WC1H 8ND.

Fao Mr Fergus Freeney,

22nd October 2013
Your ref 2013/5384/P and 2013/5335/A

Our Ref 4037/AP1 and 2
Dear Sir, 

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING CONTROL ACT 1990.

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING CONTROL OF ADVERTISEMENT REGULATIONS 2007.

GROSVENOR CASINO TOTTENHAM, 262 TOTTENHAM COURT ROAD, LONDON W1T 7RG. 
I am writing in response to your email of 21st October concerning Grosvenor Casinos Ltd’s applications seeking planning permission for alterations to the entrance and advertisement consent for a replacement signage scheme at this casino. You enclosed a copy of a letter from the Bloomsbury Association and asked for a response on some points they raise. This is provided by reference to their numbers.
1. The planning application is merely for the alterations to the doors. The scheme does not involve the removal of the canopy. There is no mention of it in either application. It is shown on the visual on sheet 6 of the Ashleigh Signs drawing pack 96432(Rev E) that was submitted with the advertisement application. It can be seen coming forward from the building and the letters spelling “St Giles Casino” are in a different plane.
2. The signs 05 and 06 are replacements for signs that currently exist and are the same size as those which Gala had. The proposal results in removal of signs which Gala had in windows around the doors.
3. The proposal is for replacement signage. That is how it is described in the application documents.
4. These are newly acquired premises and the Certificate of Title which my clients have only names the St Giles Hotel as our Landlord and so notice was served on them (as confirmed on the application form). Given the Association’s question this has been investigated further with our Legal Team and it would appear that there is a Superior Landlord. A notice has now been served on them. I attach an amended application page dealing with Certificate B. Please accept my apologies at this omission.
I trust that gives you the answers and extra information necessary to determine this application, but please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any further questions.

Yours faithfully,
Graham Murdoch.

16 South Road, Bishop’s Stortford, Hertfordshire, CM23 3JH 


Tel: 01279 503616    Mobile: 07850 327678     Fax: 01279 503616     Email: graham.murdoch@btconnect.com
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